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S. Derek Phelps
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

OCC’s Proposed Item 

For Administrative Notice
Re:
CL&P Application for the Greater Springfield Reliability Project and the Manchester to Meekville Junction Circuit Separation Project


Docket No. 370A (Consolidated Docket)



&

NRG Energy, Inc. Application Pursuant To CGS § 16-50l(a)(3) For Consideration Of A 530 MW Combined Cycle Generating Plant In Meriden, Connecticut

Docket No. 370B (Consolidated Docket)
Dear Mr. Phelps:

The Office of Consumer Counsel (“OCC”) is a party to the above-captioned proceeding. 
OCC proposes, for inclusion with the record in this docket, that the Connecticut Siting Council (“CSC”) take administrative notice of a recent ISO New England report.

Specifically, this item is the Oct 30, 2009 ISO filing in ER10-___-000, Third Forward Capacity Auction Results, posted on the web at:

http://www.iso-ne.com/regulatory/ferc/filings/2009/oct/index.html 
ATTACHMENT A to this filing is a List of Capacity Supply Obligations.
The reason OCC suggests including this ISO-NE item in this docket is that some of the specific generation plants involved were discussed earlier during the CSC hearings.

If there are any questions concerning this item, please contact the undersigned. 

Very truly yours,

MARY J. HEALEY

CONSUMER COUNSEL

By: _________________

      Bruce C. Johnson

      Principal Attorney

      Victoria P. Hackett
      Staff Attorney

cc: Service List
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